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20™ September 2011

The Managing Director,

Enviro-Fuel & Chemicals Ltd,
"P O Box 782,

Blantyre

ATTENTION: PIETER COETZER

Dear Sirs,

RE: BIO-DIESEL SUPPLIED TO CANDLEX LIMITED

We address you in respect of the above and hereby confirm that you have been
supplying us with Bio-Diesel since February 2011, approximately 14,000 litres a
month.

We further confirm that since the use of the above on our fleet which consists of 7
trucks, 8 cars, 3 forklifts and 3 generators we have had no issues whatsoever
relating to the quality of Bio-Diesel supplied nor have we experienced any
shortcomings in the supply.

With the current shortage of diesel we have found that the option of using Bio-Diesel
has been more efficient and effect on our business as we are able to transport our
products country wide, without any interruptions in the supply of this commodity.
However, due to your current non production of Bio-Diesel, in addition to the
shortage of diesel on the market we are now experiencing problems in running our
fleet, which is affecting our distribution of our products.

We would therefore be grateful if you could kindly advise when you foresee
commencement of the supply of Bio-Diesel to us.

Thanking you in anticipation.
Yours faithfully,

M HUBBE é
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